Erosion Control

May 15, 2015

Tracey Braun

Director

Manitoba Conservation
Government of Manitoba

Dear Tracey Braun

I would like to request an Notice of Alteration to our Environmental License for
ErosionControlBlanket.com in Riverton Manitoba condition #27- Solid Waste.

We would like permission to take about 20 truckloads of our waste straw (clean) to be burnt at Roy
and Carol Gudmundson’s property at SW 15-23-4E. They are applying for a burn permit and it is
attached.

The burn area is 300 meters from the nearest house, and we would like to haul these 20 loads in the
next 10 days to help us keep up with the straw waste generation at the plant. We have grown to
double the production and sales over last year and this influx of new orders has generated more
waste than we anticipated. Bifrost Arborg Riverton Landfill (BAR) has been taking our material
and burning but we are finding that due to BAR staffing issues and our delivery schedule we are
falling behind in what we can dispose. This accumulating waste is creating a large fire hazard on
our property and a serious risk to our business.

If allowed to take this clean straw to this alternative burn spot, we will be able to reduce the risk of
fire to our business. We anticipate that once we get ride of the excess on our property we should be
able to maintain disposal at BAR.

Thanks

Mark Myrowich

CEO
ErosionCOntrolBlanket.com
204-797-3797

cc: Katie Martin
Eshetu Beshada
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